
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
Memorandum 
 
To: Board Members 
 
From: Chris Lyon 
 Acting General Counsel 
 
Cc:       Leadership Team 
       Chuong Dai Nguyen, Acting Director of Financial Operations 
  
Subject: Board Action Report – Notation Item 2023-52 (Urgent) 
 
Date: September 5, 2023 
 

   
  On September 5, 2023, the Board approved Urgent Notation Item 2023-52, thereby 
voting to adopt the CSB 's Initial Budget Request for Fiscal Year 2025, and to authorize the CSB 
Acting Director of Financial Operations to submit the request to the Office of Management and 
Budget no later than Monday, September 11, 2023. 
 

 
Voting Summary – Notation Item 2023-52 

 
 

Disposition: APPROVED 

Disposition date: September 5, 2023 
 
 
 Approve Disapprove Calendar Not 

Participating 
Date 

 
S. Johnson         X              9/05/2023  
 
S. Owens         X                         9/05/2023 
 
C. Sandoval         X                                                                             9/05/2023 
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